City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Good Morning Danielle,

Mayor's Assistant

Monday, April 1, 2024 8:31 AM

City Clerk

Dennis Dombroski; Brian Bailey (brian@chippewahotel.com); Richard Chambers
(rchambers19@gmail.com); Tom Corrigan (tom@corrigan.tech); Margaret Doud
{mdoud@lighthouse.net); Steve Moskwa (smoskwa@sbcglobal.net); Anneke Myers
(annekemyers@yahoo.com); Alan Sehoyan (alsehoyan@gmail.com)

FW: MIBC Banner

SKM_C36824032810180.pdf

Flag for follow up
Flagged

Could you please add this banner for approval to the Agenda for April 3™. Ken emailed
me and informed me he can order his banner with all of the attached specs band wiill
hang it properly. This will only be hung on Sunday’s that they use the Community Hall
and taken down the same day.

Thank you,

Mayor’s Assistant

City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market Street

P.O. Box 455

Mackinac Island, Mi 49757
assistant@ecityofmi.org
(906) 847-6556 (office)
(906) 847-6430 (fax)

From: Mayor's Assistant <assistant@cityofmi.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 9:53 AM

To: kenstraight@mibc.org
Subject: MIBC Banner

Good Morning Ken,



Please see the attached picture of your banner with notes from Dennis. All grommet’s
will have to be affixed to the porch railings when hung as well.

Let me know if you have any questions?

If you order it the way requested and hang it the way requested Dennis will send to
Council for approval.

Please let me know if you can order with these grommet placings and | will get this on
the next council meeting for approval.

Thank you,

Grivts L Focosco

Mayor’'s Assistant

City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market Street

P.O. Box 455

Mackinac Island, M| 49757
assistant@cityofmi.org
(906) 847-6556 (office)
(906) 847-6430 (fax)




ackinac Island
BIBLE CHURCH

Qty: (1) printed banner w/ hem and grommet? single sided
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Qty: (1) printed banner w/ hem and grommets - single sided




